
ADDENDUM NO. 1 – February 13, 2023 

 

ADDED TO ELECTRONIC LINK: February 13, 2023 

 

RE:   RFQ Lowcountry AAA  Electronic Tablets and Accessories 

 CDBG CV #  CV1-010  

 

TO:   ALL HOLDERS OF BID DOCUMENTS 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by listing the Addendum No. and Date on the Bid 
Form in the top right-hand corner of the first page.  This Addendum addresses questions received 
from potential bidders and forms a part of the Bid/Contract Documents.  It modifies them as 
follows: 

  

Questions posed as of the 2/13/23 at 2PM Deadline: 

1. How do we go about being added to your vendor/bidder list for future needs? If you would like to 
be on the Vendor Registry for future bids for LCOG, you will need to register in Vendor Registry 
through the LCOG website. 
 
 

2. Can you please send us a copy of this pending IT/TELCOM RELATED BID, or is there a web link you 
can provide?    The RFQ information is available on the “solicitations” page on our website. Here 
is the link:   Solicitations (lowcountrycog.org)   

 

3. Also, what about smaller non-bid items (p-card type purchases, refurbished parts, hard to find 
items, end of life band-aids, etc)?  Does that go through the IT folks directly, or, does it funnel 
back around to the Procurement side??? This is not a part of the offering or something this agency 
does regularly.   

 

4. Is there a desired AUE or OS end date?  While there is no specified AUE or OS end date, if possible, 
please include the end date should you submit a proposal. 

https://www.lowcountrycog.org/solicitations/index.php

